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     In 2018 the Silver Hills Historical 
Society recognized the historical 
heritage of Crestview in the spring 
and celebrated the 130th  anniversary 
of the Silver Heights Camp in the fall.  
Both events drew a large attendance.  
The Silver Heights celebration ended 
with the unveiling of a historical 
marker in honor of the camp’s 
commitment to continuing the 
mission established by the original 
founders in 1888.   
     If it were not for the Silver Heights 
Camp it would have likely been 
several decades before the beginning 
of the residential development of 
Silver Hills.  Several thousand  people  
locally attended the first meeting held 
in 1888.  By 1890 worshipers were 
coming from all over the region to 
attend the 10-day camp services. This 
made it financially possible to 
construct the Highland Railway 
trolley  car  line   from   Spring  Street  
to  the    campgrounds,        beginning 

tion for the Promotion of Holiness.	
The oldest camp in the country today 
is Hollow Rock located on 16 acres 
north of Steubenville, Ohio.  It was 
founded in 1818 by the Methodists 
and later became an independent 
Holiness camp.  The Silver Heights 
camp is the second oldest 
encampment in the U.S.,  and the 
longest running camp in the State of 
Indiana.  Preachers and wealthy 
individuals began to buy land 
specifically for nondenominational 
Holiness camps. Names of the camps 
were derived from their location.  
The meetings attracted hundreds and 
thousands of faithful worshipers 
seeking   spiritual enlightenment.   
     By 1891 the Silver Heights camp 
was attracting many denominations:  
Presbyterians, Baptists, Methodists, 
Episcopalians, and members of the 
Christian Church.  Women dressed in 
Victorian style white full length 
dresses with high neck collars and the 

the residential development of Silver 
Hills in 1891.   
     Holiness camps came into 
prominence in 1867 with the founding 
of the National Camp Meeting Associa- 
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 men dressed in trousers and 
waistcoats, with high upstanding 
collars and neckties. Meetings were 
set up for people of all ages.  On Aug 
1, 1888, The New Albany Ledger 
reported, “A feature of the meetings at 
the encampment that is very enjoyable is 
the young peoples’ meeting conducted by 
Rev. W. F. Sheriden of Indianapolis.”   
The camp meetings took on the air of 
a reunion.   For 10 days families and 
friends came together to spiritually 
celebrate their love and devotion to 
Christ and for one another.   
     As the story goes, James Harvey 
Conner, a wholesale druggist, born 
in  New Albany, took his wife on a 
buggy ride up Silver Hills looking for 
property suitable for the location of 
an encampment. At the west end of 
Knob Avenue James found 20 acres 
of land beautifully situated for the 
purpose of establishing a Holiness 
encampment.  The Courier-Journal 
reported in 1889, “The camp ground is 
beautifully situated on the summit of the 
Silver Hills.  Large forest trees cast an 
ample shade over the grounds, and the 
elevation of some two hundred feet above 
the surrounding country affords a pleasant 
and invigorating breeze at all times.”  
     On October 30, 1889, Conner, 
John Severinghaus and Tilgham 
Willis purchased lots 1, 2, 3 & 4 in 
P.M. Wilcox’s plat.  Severinghaus 
was the pastor of the German 
Methodist Episcopal Church and  
Willis was the pastor of Wesley 
Chapel.  The group was granted  use  
of  the land for the first two camp 
meetings. 
     The first camp meeting  began  
Thursday, July 26, 1888 under the 
auspices of the Interstate Holiness 
Camp-Meeting Association. The New 
Albany Ledger reported on July 25th, 
“All the surrounding scenery is picturesque 
and charming, and all the arrangements 
for   the   comfort   and    convenience  of  
 

worshippers and visitors are upon a liberal 
scale.  From the encampment a magnificent 
view of the cities of the falls is afforded, and 
a panorama of natural scenery is unfolded 
that is grand and entrancing. A large 
Tabernacle tent in which the worship will 
be held is the central feature of the 
encampment.   It is surrounded by fifty 
canvas wall tents 12 x 16 feet in size”. 

 drowning the occupants.  Weather  
continued to pose a challenge over 
the years until suitable permanent 
accommodations were constructed.  
The Courier-Journal reported, “the 
majority of the large crowds, which 
attend on Sunday, are attracted more by 
the novelty of the affair than from any 
religious feelings, and there were 
considerable more sinners than saints 
among those that toiled up the hill to the 
village on the top.  Yet there never has 
been a meeting where some good was not 
done.  During the week those attending 
are not drawn so much by curiosity and 
love of a frolic, and the meetings are 
naturally more effective.” 
     On Feb 5, 1890, articles of 
incorporation were filed changing 
the name of the organization to the  
Ohio Falls Holiness Association, the 
name still associated with the camp 
today.     
     The third meeting opened on 
June 26, 1890 and ran for 10 days.  
It was set in June to avoid the August 
rains and instead they encountered 
extremely hot weather sufficient to 
keep the people away from the 
meetings.  A few days later a 
delightful breeze replaced the 
intense heat.   
     At the close of the 1890 camp 
meeting thousands of people had 
ascended the Knob over the past 
three years.  One of New Albany’s 
most influential businessmen, John 
F. Gebhart proposed constructing an 
electric trolley car line beginning at 
West 8th and Spring Streets to the 
camp grounds.  The  trolley  car  line 
not only provided transportation to 
the camp but it was also part of a 
grand plan to develop Silver Hills 
into a popular resort area with a 
park, hotel and a dance hall. The 
Highland Electric railroad was 
completed to the encampment and 
began service May 17, 1891.  It  ran  
regular  trains  during  the   meeting, 

     Attendance was light the first few 
days but by Sunday The Courier-
Journal reported, “a crowd of three or 
four thousand people, packed very closely 
together were in attendance despite 
sweltering heat, described as “wet-dishrag 
conditions.”  The streetcars were 
literally packed, even the last inch of 
standing room on the platforms being 
taken.   Many people walked to the 
grounds rather than enter the 
overcrowded cars. There was plenty 
of ice water and ice-cold lemonade, 
the latter being sold at 5 cents a glass.  
“Glad Hallelujahs” was the songbook 
featured for the first meeting. The 
ministers came from Louisville, New 
Albany, and Jeffersonville with Rev. 
W. F. Sheridan of Indianapolis in 
charge of the young peoples’ meeting.  
The meeting closed August 5, 1888.   
     The second meeting opened 
Thursday, August 29, 1889.   By 
Sunday, the attendance was estimated 
to be about 8,000, fully half of whom 
were from Louisville.  The weather 
didn’t always cooperate.  Shortly after 
noon a torrential storm sent 
worshipers   to   seek   cover,    nearly  
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affording an easy method of reaching 
the camp. Cost to ride the electric 
cars was 5 cents.  
     In 1891 the trolley car line inspired 
the beginning of the development of 
Caney Knob.  Mr. Greene subdivided 
his land to the north and the Tuleys 
subdivided their land to the south and 
the  name  Silver Hills was established.  
     At the 5th camp meeting in 
1892 permanent electric light wires 
had been installed.  Great 
improvements were implemented 
before the opening of the camp.  
These were designed by J. F. 
Severinghaus.  Fine dining and lodging 
halls were built for those who did not 
occupy tents.  The wood framed 
tabernacle building, still standing 
today, was constructed with a straw 
floor.   

Falls Holiness Association  Silver 
Heights Encampment had secured a 
national reputation    for   being  one  
of   the finest camps in the country, 
which  guaranteed its future success.  
It had already endured uncom- 
fortable weather conditions, the 
financial panic of 1893, a serious 
economic depression, and the 
foreclosure of the Highland Railway, 
which never saw an interruption of 
service. 
     As the years went by, the camp 
remained a popular gathering spot 
for  families  and  worshipers.  Tents  
were replaced by permanent 
dormitories and cabins.  A two-
story summer hotel with 21 rooms 
was constructed.  Eventually 31 
single cabins, a  grocery and a dining 

hall  were added.  Later,  a   five-room  
army barrack was sent from Camp 
Taylor, KY.  In 1954 a preacher’s 
cabin was completed.  In 1961 and 
1963  new boys’ and girls’ dormitories 
were added.   In 2007 the Parnell 
Center was constructed and new 
cabins were added to replace the old.    
     At the close of the Silver Heights 
historic event, the Silver Hills 
Historical Society unveiled a historical 
marker in celebration of the 130th 
anniversary of camp.  We also paid 
tribute to those carrying on the 
tradition of worship established here 
on Silver Hills in 1888. 

Photo Left Courtesy 
New Albany Floyd County Library 

Photo Courtesy 
New Albany Floyd County Library 

Tuley Historical Marker 

In tribute to the Tuley family historical 
heritage established on Silver Hills in 
1821, the Silver Hills Historical Society 
installed an historical marker on the 
Silver Hills Historical Nature Trail  and  
Wildlife  Sanctuary.   The    marker    was  

sponsored by Linda Tuley Westbrook 
and her family of Kansas City, MO, in 
memory of her father, Eugene Tuley 
(1938 – 2016).  The Westbrook family 
was present for the unveiling ceremony, 
August 25, 2018.   

The Highland Electric Railway sold 
6,133 tickets on Sunday.  The 
songbook used was titled “Songs of 
Joy and Gladness.”  By 1895 the Ohio 
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     When the Silver Hills Historical Society was founded in the fall of 2012, the vision of establishing a small museum on 
Silver Hills was just that, a vision.  I am excited to announce the museum is now a reality.  The home built in 1959 by 
Mary Ann and Harry Elsby Carnighan, located at 1505 Adams Street, has been fully renovated, and will become the  
Home of The Silver Hills Historical Collection.  A special exception variance was filed and approved in accordance with 
the local ordiance allowing for the establishment of a private museum in a residential neighborhooh. Administrative 
expenses to maintain the home will solely be the responsibility of the owner.  Society members will be free from any 
liability.  Hours of operation will be established sometime in the fall of 2019.  In the meantime if you see a car in the 
drive and the front door is open, you are welcome to come in.   
 

Pictures above are of the Home and the Sherman Minton display inside.   

Home of The Silver Hills Historical Collection  
Open House & Reception 

 
      June 2019 – The Silver Hills Historical Society has proposed sponsoring a reception at the newly established “Home 
of the Silver Hills Historical Collection”.  A lot of work still has to be done before the official opening, but with any luck 
we can have a good many displays in place by June.  The reception will feature a 100-year old Steinway piano, fully 
restored, purchased by Britty and Samuel J. Elsby when they moved to Silver Hills in 1918, and has remained in the 
family ever since.  We will also have on display the original ledger book used to record the volume of water distributed 
throughout New Albany when the New Albany Water Works on Silver Hills began operation in 1875.  The book is on 
loan from the American Water Company.  Lastly, we will have on display an original portrait of Floyd Tuley painted by 
the renowned Indiana pioneer portrait painter of Silver Hills, George W. Morrison in the 1850s.  The day and time will 
be announced at a later date.   

The Indiana Buffalo Trace 
By David Ruckman 

 
     Sunday, October 20, 2019 – David Ruckman has done extensive research on the Buffalo Trace that ran throughout 
Indiana, specifically through southern Indiana.  He has put together an outstanding presentation.  The event will be held 
at the Parnell Center, beginning with a dinner buffet featuring buffalo burgers and all the trimmings.  David’s 
presentation will follow.  Details of the event will be announced at a later date.   



 3 

     Anne Robertson Frye Caudill, 93, of New Albany, Indiana, passed away peacefully December 28, 2017. 
Anne was born March 6, 1924, in Cynthiana, KY, the daughter of Kenneth Frye and Lois Ammerman Frye. She met her 
husband, the late Harry M. Caudill (d.1990) at the University of Kentucky. The two married in 1946. They moved 
Harry’s to hometown, Whitesburg, KY, where the raised three children and where Harry practiced law until 1976.  
Anne established and taught an Appalachian Studies program at the University of Kentucky and assisted Harry in has law 
practice. Anne helped Harry to write 10 books. The best known was "Night Comes to the Cumberlands".  Anne also 
helped Harry write hundreds of newspaper and magazine articles.  She was especially proud of her work in the takeover 
of United Mine Workers hospitals (later part of Appalachian Regional Hospitals) in Eastern Kentucky by the 
Presbyterian Church, averting closure or severe curtailment of services.  She also was instrumental in establishing the 
Letcher County Public Library, now the Harry M. Caudill Memorial Library. Anne moved to Crestview on Silver Hills 
in 1990, where she could be near her daughter, who lived on Silver Hills.  She quickly got involved in the Silver Hills 
the  Apha Club , Daughter of The American Revolution, and church work. 
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     Janet Marie Gohmann passed away May 14, 2018 at the age of 69.  Janet and her husband Duane L. 
Bigelow had recently moved back to Silver Hills. Janet was born June 1, 1948 to Mark and Mary Gohmann of Silver 
Hills. Janet’s father, Mark Francis Gohmann was the youngest of seven children born in 1918 to Charles and Sarah 
Gohmann of Silver Hills.  Charles was the President of Gohmann Brothers & Kahler Co. of New Albany.  The company 
manufactured stoves.  Charles and Sarah moved to Silver Hills in 1913.  Janet’s fame in life came when she had a small 
part in the original James Bond movie, Goldfinger, in 1964. 
 
     John F. Crone passed away October 19, 2018.  He was 55 years old. John was born in 1963 to Margaret 
Schlenker Crone Carnes of Silver Hills and the late Herbert Crone.  Margaret and Herb moved to Silver Hills in 1970, 
where they raised five children.  The former Crone house was located on the east side of Highland Avenue at the 
intersection of Dent Avenue.  It is a lovely two-story house; with a large front porch built in sometime around 1915.  
John was a member of the Silver Hills Historical Society. 
 
     John Evan Minton, 93, passed away on August 7, 2018 in Gaithersburg, MD.    John was born November 16, 
1925.  His parents were the Honorable Sherman A. Minton and Gertrude C. (Gurtz) Minton.  John was the youngest 
of three children:  Sherman Jr. and Mary Ann.  John’s father was the only United States Supreme Court Justice to be 
appointed from the State of Indiana.  He served on the Supreme Court from 1949 to 1956.   The Minton family moved 
from Market Street to Silver Hills in 1928 where they rented a house located at the corner of Dent and Highland 
Avenue.  Sherman Jr. wrote in his autobiography, Life. Love, and Reptiles, “Silver Hills was about as close to heaven as I’d 
gotten to date”.  They moved back into town in 1931 then returned to the house on Highland Avenue in 1937.   In 
1941 Sherman and Gertrude bought the Bulliet home at the top of Cherry Street Hill Road, the former John O. 
Greene house built in the 1860s, where they lived for 27 years.  Silver Hills was paradise for the Minton boys.  Their 
mother filled their canteens with lemonade in the summer and hot coco in the winter, packed peanut butter jelly 
sandwiches, and sent them on their way to hunt reptiles in the woods surrounding Silver Hills.   In 2014, John wrote to 
the Silver Hills Historical Society, “I have great memories of life on Silver Hills – in particular during the 1930s.  By the 
time my family had moved to the Bulliet house I was in high school, and only a couple of years away from service in 
WW2.  Then college – then employment and life out of the area.  But I was certainly back for frequent visits up till my 
mother sold the house and moved to DC”.   John joined the Society when it was first organized in 2012, and was a 
member when he passed away.   Harry Carnighan was one of John’s childhood friends. They remained close 
throughout their lives, bound by their love for Silver Hills.   

     Dorice Conner Roberts, 100, died on March 17, 2018 on Isslesboro Island, ME.  Dorice was born August 
26 1917 in Detroit, Michigan.  She was the daughter of Jefferson T. Conner and his first wife.  Dorice was three when 
her mother died.  She had a sister, Martha.  After their mother’s death, her father moved the family back to Silver 
Hills.  Jefferson T. Conner was the youngest of six children born to Jefferson Sommerville Conner of Silver Hills.  
Jefferson S. Conner built a lovely three-story house on Adams Street in 1891.  He named the estate, Edgemont.  
When Jefferson T. Conner moved back to New Albany they first rented Edgemont Cottage adjacent to Edgemont.  A 
few years latter they moved into the Cletis Endris house at the top of Spring Street Hill Road.  Dorice and her 
husband, James R. Roberts, lived in the former William Findt home on Silver Hills Lane, where they raised their son, 
Jim.  Dorice lived out her life on Silver Hills.  She taught just about every child on the Hill how to play the piano.  Her 
son moved her to Maine so they could be closer together in her final year.  Dorice was a life-long member of the Silver 
Hills Alpha Club and a member of the Silver Hills Historical Society.   

   Alice Jean Snider Caesar, died on April 26, 2018 at the age of 67.  Jean was born to Clara Mae and Glenn 
Snider September 24, 1950.  She was a co-owner of the J.O. Endris Jewelers founded in the 1880s with her Husband, 
Robert Caesar.  Jean was well known in New Albany.  She and Robert moved to Silver Hills in 1976, where she lived 
out her life and raised their son, Scott.  Jean was a member of the Silver Hills Alpha Club, and she was instrumental in 
establishing the Silver Hills Neighborhood Association.  She will be missed by all.   



THE WEEKLY DISAPPOINTMENT was published by John Minton, O.P. Hartman, Jr., Charles Kelso, Frank 
Riely, Robert Kelso, and Bob & Frances Kelso.  The Weekly Disappointment was published sometime between ca. 
1938 - 1939.  Sherman Minton was United States Senator from Indiana at the time, and his family was renting the 
house at the corner of Dent and Highland Avenue.                                                                                                             
                                                                                                                                                           Courtesy Emilie Keslso 



 

 

   

Mary C. Tuley ($500 - $2,000) 

Caesar, Jean & Robert            
Carnighan, Barbara & Kelly             
Everbach, Nancy & George                    
Means, Mary (Terstegge)                                           
Stein, Nicholas F.                    
Westbrook, Linda (Tuley) & Greg                        
Wilson, Elizabeth & Michael  
 

G.W. Morrison ($200 - $499)                   

Cody, Peggy & John T.             
Gohmann, Myra McCrickard & Steve                                    
Knable, Al & Jessica                            
Thornton, Mary Anne                                 
Wolff, Carla & Tom     

Resident ($100 - $199)                                

Breece, Susan & James E.  III                    
Brown, Helen & Ken Hammer  
Haywood, Rod & Linda Stein                
Hess, Lois                                     
Humphrey, Gary                                 
Irvine, Rebecca & Robert                     
Pruitt, Betty.                                       
Senn, Rita & Bob                                      
Sisk, John R & Elsa Haddad                   
Sonne, Irvin & Diane                                
Stein, Gail & Jim                                    
Stein, Nancy                                                      
Stinson, Daniel                                  
Stumler, Pat & Irv                                                       
Tate, Patricia & Michael                                
Wolford, Mary Kay & Carl 

Honory Members                                  

Daugherty, Dorothy                           
Stein, John E. Jr.     

General Membership  
Alpha Club                                           
Adams, Allen 
Anderson, Jim   
Anshutz, Steve                         
Banet, Anne   
Barksdale, David & Debbie  
Barlow, Sue & Fred 
Baumann, Pamela 
Becht, Steve 
 

Bedan, Fran & Rick                           
Berry, Mia Maudlin & Sebastein    
Blunk, Lorene & Richard    
Bowling,  Beth                                 
Brengle, John E.                                                            
Britton, Eileen, Jerry & Thomas 
Bundy, Mary Lynn 
Bundy, Molly                              
Campbell, Deanna & Bruce 
Cannon, Barbara    
Cannon, Tom     
Carnes, Margaret  
Clear, Peter & Karen (Sanders)    
Clere, Amy & Edward  
Conlee, Peggy                                   
Craig, Jan & Ron       
Crone, John 
Culwell, Diane S.                                     
Denny, Joyce R.                                       
Detenber,  Cathy & Steve     
Edwards, Mary Helen                   
Ellis, Raymond Charles II                           
Ellis, Wiley William                                    
Elsby, Robert & Ruth Ann                                       
Endris, Nathan    
Epler, Kent & Rick Milburn                            
Eplion, Cherie & David                                 
Erni, Betty    
Farmer, Lois M.                                   
Finn, Jill  
Gilstrap, Tim 
Gohmann, Julie & Stan Farrell  
Gray, Barbara (Baker)                                                    
Greckel, Fay E. 
Gregorinci, Nancy (Ellis)                     
Grube, Nelson 
Guarnaschelli, Monica & Dominic                                                                                                             
Hall, Mary M.  
Hamilton, Bob & Michelle  
Hammer, Sue     
Hansford, Carol Sue              
Hansford, Leslie Anne   
Hardy, Gayle                                     
Huffaker, Alice (Sloan) 
Hawkins, Bonnie & Leland W. 
Hawkins, Lynn  A.                                                         
Hess, Charlote 
Hess, Lois                                
Hesselman, Jim & Cary Wiger  
Hobble, Joe   
 

 
 

 
 
Hobbs, Christina & Tim                               
Hocker, Carol                               
Holland, Christine (Kelso) 
Holwerk, Colleen & David         
Hottois, Michael  & Georgette Kleier  
Jakoby, Gary & Kristina    
Janes, Julie M.                                    
Jenks, Richard   
Johnson, Susan & Gregory 
Kaelin, Suzanne                               
Kelso, Emilie                                                 
Kelso, Robert     
Kraft, Ben & Katie                      
Kraft, Dottie & Kurt                            
Krupski, Annette K. & Kevin J. 
Lewis, Barb & Gerry   
Lindgren, Britt Marie                  
Lipps, Bobby   
Livingston, Leslie  
Lorch, Vivian & Basil 
Lyon, Suzanne                         
Maetschke, Sharon  & Bill     
Manning, Corrie & Evan                 
Manning, Ric & Jeannene          
Mason, Kay                               
McClure, Cecile                         
McClure, Jimmy                       
McDonald, Linda & Ernie 
Meyer, Jason, Andrea & Family   
Miller, Meegan & Kyle  
Minnich, Deborah A. 
Minnich, Alex 
Minton, John  
Mullineaux, Carrie & Dick                                                                         
Murphy, Diane M.    
Munroe, Susan & Richard       
O’Daniel, Deanna 
Offit, Anne (Garner) & Ronald 
Parker, Eloise Kelley                    
Peters, Pam & Kurt 
Proctor, Tiffany & Bryan 
Rahe, Steven   
Randolph, Meghan & Kirk 
Richards, Greg & Cindy                           
Rider, Barbara                           
Robinson, William & Donna  
Roos, Tammy & James 
Ruckman, David 
Ryan, Rhiannon & Michael 
Samsel, Sandra & Dennis 
 

Stark, Mary R. 
Schellenberger, Anita 
Schremser, Tara & Chris 
Schroeder, Marcia                    
Schultz, Mike & Jenifer   
Scott-Downs,  Susan Jane 
Shope, Gregg Kaiser 
Sidebottom, Janice & Jamie 
Silvercrest Historic Villages 
Smith, Brook 
Smith, Ruth                                                                                    
Smith, Sara    
Smith, Don & Sid Spear 
Spears, Stella  
Speed, Savanna & Thomas 
Sprecher, Kirsten & Jeremy 
Stein, Emma 
Stein, Louis & Paula  
Stein, Pete & Martha                                                        
Stern, Walt    
Stewart, Christi & Scott                              
Streepey, Robert & Helen  
Summers, Edward   
Sutter, Katie & Chris                          
Trinkle, Lore & Bob 
Tuley, Naydeen 
Tyler, Scott & Alison   
Walker, Susan & Jim  
Wall, Bob 
Wells, Joan & Bill 
Whelan, Carol Gohmann 
Whitus, Laura Whelan   
Wilcox, Lynda & John          
Williams, Paul & Carolyn  
Wilson, Linda & Bruce 
Witt, Loretta 
Witt, Linda K.                               
Wolfe, Alice (Erni)   
 
Officers                                  
Director – Kelly Carnighan            
Co-Director – Robert Caesar 
Secretary – Ric Manning            
Treasurer – Jim Stein 
 
Board Members    
Kelly Carnighan 
Robert Caesar                               
Paula Stein 
Pat Stumler                                  
James Walker          
 
 

Changing of the Guard 
 
The Silver Hills Historical Society recognizes two key individuals who contributed to the establishment and overall 
success of the Society.  Nancy Everbach was one of the key founders of the SHHS when the Society was organized in 
October 2012.  Nancy served on the board of directors six years until her retirement in August 2018.  Her contribution 
helped drive the success of the Society.  Al Knable was on the board of directors for two years.  Al was instrumental in 
seeing that the Society received the Horseshoe grant for the completion of the Silver Hills Historical Nature Trail.  He  
retired from the board to pursue his passion serving the city of New Albany.  We thank them both for their commitment 
and dedication to making the Silver Hills Historical Society an experience for everyone to enjoy.     
 
We welcome two new members of the Board of Directors, Paula Stein and Jimmy Walker.  Both are life-long residents 
of Silver Hills, each with their own stories and memories of the Hill.   


